OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
Telephone: (716) 286-4310

February 15, 2019

The City Council
Niagara Falls, New York

RE:  Utilization of L.N. Curtis & Sons for acquisition of materials/equipment for
fire training tower

Council Members:

Please recall that the City has received a grant from the Dormitory Authority in the amount
of $500,000.00 in order to construct a new fire training tower. At this point the Fire Chief is
recommending that the City utilize the services of L.N. Curtis & Sons in order to purchase
materials/equipment necessary to construct this fire training tower. The attached list of
materials/fequipment necessary totals $197,398.81. L.N. Curtis & Sons has a United States
Government Services Administration contract for this purpose.

Will the Council so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute any agreements necessary
in order to move this construction project forward provided the same are in form and content
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,
PAUL A. DYSTER
Mayor

Funding is in place

Daniel Morello
City Controller

Kennedy Scott Tompkins Voccio Touma




